

RESOURCES

ACRONYMS

| | |
|----------|---|
| ANILCA | Alaska National Interest Land Conservation Act |
| ASA | Abandoned Shipwreck Act |
| CBRA | Coastal Barrier Resources Act |
| CERCLA | Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and Liability Act |
| CORE | Consortium for Oceanographic Research & Education |
| CWA | Clean Water Act |
| CZMA | Coastal Zone Management Act |
| EPA | Environmental Protection Agency |
| ESA | Endangered Species Act |
| GATT | General Agreement on Tariffs & Trade |
| IFQ | Individual Fishing Quota |
| ITQ | Individual Transferable Quota |
| IWC | International Whaling Commission |
| Magnuson | Magnuson-Stevens Fishery Conservation & Management Act |
| MARPOL | International Convention for the Prevention of Pollution from Ships |
| MMPA | Marine Mammal Protection Act |
| MPA | Marine Protected Area |
| MPRSA | Marine Protection, Resources & Sanctuaries Act |
| NASLGC | National Association of State and Land Grant Colleges |
| NEPA | National Environmental Policy Act |
| NISA | National Invasive Species Act |
| NMFS | National Marine Fisheries Service |
| NOAA | National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration |
| NURP | National Undersea Research Program |
| OCRM | Office of Ocean and Coastal Resource Management |
| OCS | Outer Continental Shelf |
| OCSLA | Outer Continental Shelf Lands Act |
| ODA | Ocean Dumping Act |
| OPA | Oil Pollution Act |
| RHA | Rivers & Harbors Act |
| SLA | Submerged Lands Act |



INTERNET SITES

Federal Agencies

| | |
|--|--|
| Department of Agriculture | www.usda.gov/ |
| Invasive Species | http://www.invasivespecies.gov/index.shtml |
| Joint Subcommittee on Aquaculture | ag.ansc.purdue.edu/aquanic/jsa/ |
| Department of Commerce | home.doc.gov/ |
| NOAA | www.noaa.gov/ |
| NOAA Coastal Services Center | www.csc.noaa.gov/ |
| Coastal Zone Management Program | www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/czm/welcome.html |
| National Estuarine Research Reserves | www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/nerr/welcome.html |
| National Marine Fisheries Service | www.nmfs.noaa.gov/ |
| National Marine Sanctuaries | www.sanctuaries.nos.noaa.gov/ |
| National Ocean Service | www.nos.noaa.gov/ |
| National Sea Grant College Program | www.nsgo.seagrant.org/ |
| National Undersea Research Program | www.nurp.noaa.gov/ |
| Office of Ocean & Coastal Resource Management (OCRM) | www.ocrm.nos.noaa.gov/ |
| Department of Defense | www.defenselink.mil/ |
| Army Corps of Engineers | www.usace.army.mil/ |
| U.S. Navy | www.navy.mil/ |
| Environmental Protection Agency | www.epa.gov/ |
| EPA Beach Watch | www.epa.gov/OST/beaches/ |
| National Estuary Program | www.epa.gov./nep/ |
| Department of Interior | www.doi.gov/ |
| Fish & Wildlife Service | www.fws.gov/ |
| Department of Transportation | www.dot.gov/ |
| Coast Guard | www.uscg.mil/ |
| Ocean Commission | www.oceancommission.gov |
| <i>Legislative & Regulatory</i> | |
| Code of Federal Regulations | www.access.gpo.gov/nara/cfr/index.html |
| Federal Register Access | www.access.gpo.gov/nara/ |
| House Oceans Caucus | www.house.gov/greenwood/OCEAN/index.htm |
| “THOMAS” Legislative Site | thomas.loc.gov/ |
| U.S. Code (Searchable) | uscode.house.gov/usc.htm |
| Wetlands Regulation Center | www.wetlands.com/regs/tlpge00a.htm |



Fisheries

Caribbean Fishery Management Council
Gulf of Mexico Fishery Management Council
Mid-Atlantic Fishery Management Council
New England Fishery Management Council
North Pacific Fishery Management Council
Pacific Fishery Management Council
South Atlantic Fishery Management Council
Western Pacific Fishery Management Council
Atlantic States Marine Fisheries Commission
Gulf States Marine Fisheries Commission
Pacific States Marine Fisheries Commission

www.caribbeanfmc.com/
www.gulfcouncil.org/index.html
www.mafmc.org/mid-atlantic/mafmc.htm
www.nefmc.org/
www.fakr.noaa.gov/npfmc/
www.pcouncil.org/
www.safmc.net/
www.pcouncil.org/
<http://www.asmfmc.org/>
<http://www.gsmfmc.org/>
<http://www.psmfmc.org/>